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PARTIES

Clara Leider 6?009q

From: Infinger, Wink [Wink.Infinger@dms.myflorida.com]}
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 3:33 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FPSC Docket mailing list

Office of Commission Clerk

Please place me on the docket’s mailing list as an interested person, for Docket 080159-TP, 080134-TP,
080089-TP, (70736-TP and 070699-TP.

Thanks,

Wink Infinger

Statewide 911 Coordinator

State of Florida
Department of Management Services

Communications & Information Technology Services
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 160C
Tallahassee, FL 32399.0950

Tel: 850.921.0041
Fax: 850.488.9837

e-mail: wink.Infinger@dms.myflorida.com
State 911 Website: hitp:/fflorida911.myflorida.com/

"“We Serve Those Who Serve Florida”

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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